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ACKNOWLEDGES THE 

FOLLOWING:  

• Data derived from the State of Queensland (Department of Natural Resources 

and Mines). Licensed under Creative Commons Attribution 3.0 Australia (CC-

BY) http://www.dnrm.qld.gov.au/our-department/natural-resources-and-

mines-data  and www.data.qld.gov.au 

• Data derived from the National Public Toilet Map Database made available by 

the Commonwealth of Australia represented by the Department of Finance 

and Deregulation (ABN 61 970 632 495) of Canberra A.C.T (the 

“Commonwealth”). Licensed under Creative Commons Attribution 3.0 

Australia (CC-BY). The Commonwealth does not guarantee, and accepts no 

risk in respect of, the accuracy, currency or completeness of the derivative 

product. The data included in this database was extracted 14/2/2013 and may 

not be the most up-to-date data available. Please refer to 

http://data.gov.au/dataset/national-public-toilet-map for the latest 

information available 

• Data based on Australian Bureau of Statistics data. Licensed under Creative 

Commons Attribution 2.5 Australia (CC BY 2.5) http://www.abs.gov.au 

• Data derived from the NZ Ministry of Transport. Licensed under Creative 

Commons Attribution 3.0 New Zealand (CC- BY) 

http://www.transport.govt.nz/ 
• This data contains copyright material which has been reproduced with the 

permission of Australia Post.  Copyright is owned by the Australian Postal 

Corporation.  All rights reserved. 

• Department of Territory and Municipal Services, Roads ACT Branch. 

http://www.tams.act.gov.au/move/roads 
• Department of Infrastructure, Energy and Resources Roads and Traffic 

Division, Tasmanian Government http://www.transport.tas.gov.au/ 

• The Whereis data may incorporate data which is Commonwealth of Australia 

(Geoscience Australia) 2010. The data has been used with the permission of 

Geoscience Australia. Geoscience Australia has not evaluated this data as 

altered and incorporated within this device and therefore gives no warranty 

regarding its accuracy, completeness, currency or suitability for any particular 

purpose. http://www.ga.gov.au/map/names/ 

• This product was produced using, among other things, technology licensed 

from TomTom http://www.tomtom.com/?Lid=8 

• Data derived from the Commonwealth of Australia 2010, on behalf of The 

Committee for Geographic Names in Australasia (CGNA). Licensed under 



Creative Commons Attribution 3.0 Australia (CC-BY) 

http://www.ga.gov.au/map/names/ 
• Transperth - this data is available free of charge from 

www.transperth.wa.gov.au 
• Terralink International Ltd http://www.terralink.co.nz 

• Contains Vicmap information © The State of Victoria 1996 - 2014. The State 

of Victoria does not warrant the accuracy or completeness of information in 

this publication and any person using or relying upon such information does 

so on the basis that the State of Victoria shall bear no responsibility or liability 

whatsoever for any errors, faults, defects or omissions in the information. 

http://www.dse.vic.gov.au/ 
• Adelaide Metro – this data is available free of charge from 

www.adelaidemetro.com.au 

• Data derived from Territory and Municipal Services (TAMS, ACT) and 

ACTION Buses Journey Planner. Licensed under Creative Commons 

Attribution 2.5 Australia (CC BY 2.5) http://data.gov.au/dataset/journey-

planner-data-act/ 
• Public transport timetable information based on data from TfNSW. The 

accuracy or suitability of the Data is not verified and is provided on an “as is” 

basis. https://tdx.131500.com.au/terms-conditions.php 

• Queensland Roadside Amenities Data © State of Queensland (Department of 

Transport and Main Roads) 2011 

• Medicare Offices data derived from Medicare Australia under the jurisdiction 

of the Commonwealth of Australia. Licensed under Creative Commons – 

Attribution (CC-BY 2.5) 

• Centrelink Offices data derived from Department of Human Services under 

the jurisdiction of the Commonwealth of Australia. Licensed under Creative 

Commons – Attribution (CC-BY 2.5) 

• NZ Census data provided by Statistics New Zealand © Crown copyright. Data 

licensed under Creative Commons – Attribution CCBY 

• Data derived from Northern Territory Department of Lands and Planning, 

Public Transport Division.  Licensed under Creative Commons Attribution 3 

Australia (CC BY 3) http://data.gov.au/dataset/journey-planner-data-nt 

• Includes copyrighted material of DigitalGlobe, Inc. All Rights Reserved 

 


